

General WHS Instrumental Music Boosters Meeting  
08.23.2018

**Meeting Convened:** 7:32pm

**Presiding:** Shawna Bez

**Notes Recorded by:** Gerri Weed

**Attendance:** 19

**Meeting Minutes:** Minutes from previous meeting presented for comment. Motion to approve minutes made by, Joyce Anderson. Seconded by Debbie Smith. Minutes approved.

Shawna introduced the new Executive Board members.

**Directors Report** – Brian Frazier –

- Regularly updates Owl Band calendar and will send out emails with updates
- Packet to come home with ensemble students on the first and second day of classes
- Concert attire order form will be sent home the first week of school
- Clean, used concert attire donations are accepted
- There is a Marching Band competition on the same day as the senior crab feast. Seniors can arrive at the crab feast at 3:30 in order to have time to eat and still compete.

**Treasurer's Report** – Beth Graham

- Beth introduced Debbie Smith
- Beth provided attendees with a financial overview.

BB&T Checking: \$2,319.10	BB&T Savings: \$3703.53	CFCC: \$55,888.51
---------------------------	-------------------------	-------------------

- What Does IMB pay for? reviewed handout
- Sponsorships – presented by Beth and Rebecca Sharp
  - 3 Platinum
  - 1 Maestro

**Upcoming Events**

- New MB Uniforms – Marching Band members will wear the new uniform for preview show
- Football Game
  - First game of the season, August 31 at 7PM, admission \$5
  - Parents are encouraged to go online and vote in the High School Football Showdown sponsored by the Baltimore Sun and the Baltimore Ravens. The winners will get a visit from the Poe and Ravens cheerleaders, plus a donation to the athletic department.
  - Dinner break will be at 5, practice from 2-5.
- First day of school – September 4
- Back to School Night – August 30
- Volunteering - online
- Marching Band Elementary School Tour – September 26
- Home Show – September 29
  - Shawna gave an overview of what Home Show is
- Scrip
  - Shawna gave an overview of what Scrip is

**Volunteers Needed**

- Shawna gave an overview of our current volunteer needs

**Next Meeting** - Thursday, September 20<sup>th</sup> 7:30-8:30pm

Motion for adjournment made at 8:26pm Dave Saelens and seconded by Mike Grim.